Agenda, May 27, 2020

AGENDA for a Special Meeting
of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

VIRTUAL MEETING
{Meeting will not be held at the Town Hall)

Conferencing Access Information to Join via Internet:

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register /6167102853251313931

Connect via Phone: Dial (631)-992-3221
Enter Access Code 888-439-440
PLEASE SEE DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS AT THE END OF THE AGENDA.

L CALL TO ORDER

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
L. ROLL CALL

V. AGENDA ADOPTION

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. 501 Front Street

1. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resotution No. 17, Series of 2020, entitled, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING A REVOCABLE
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH TIM MILLONZI/TAKA-SUSHI, INC., DBA MILLONZI’S RESTAURANT FOR
THE USE OF TOWN OWNED PROPERTY.”?

2. Should the Board Approve a Modification of Premise for the Retail Liquor License located at 501 Front
Street as applied for by Tim Millonzi/Taka Sushi Inc., DBA Millonzi’s Deli and Restaurant?

B. 511 Front Street
1. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 18, Series of 2020, entitled, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, APPROVING A REVOCABLE
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BOBBY MCCALL/ MCCALL ENTERPRISES, DBA MCCALLS PARK BAR FOR
THE USE OF TOWN OWNED PROPERTY."?

2. Should the Board Approve a Modification of Premise for the Retail Liquor License located at 511 Front
Street as applied for by Bobby McCall/McCall Enterprises, DBA McCall’s Park Bar?

C. 517/523 Front Street
1. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 19, Series of 2020, entitled, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH ELLEN CANCHOLA/SOUTH PARK PUB AND GRILL, DBA PLATTE RIVER
SALOON FOR THE USE OF TOWN OWNED PROPERTY.”?

2. Should the Board Approve a Modification of Premise for the Retail Liquor License located at 517/523
Front Street as applied for by Ellen Canchola/South Park Pub and Grill, DBA Platte River Saloon?

D. 526 Front Street

This agenda may be amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Monday, May 26, 2020.



Agenda, May 27, 2020

1. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 20, Series of 2020, entitled, “A RESOLUTION
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH RON LEGGETT/LEGGETT ENTERPRISES LLC. FOR THE USE OF TOWN

OWNED PROPERTY.”?
E. Other New Business
VI. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda may be amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairploy Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Monday, May 26, 2020.



Agenda, May 27, 2020

How to Participate in Virtual Meetings Using GoToWebinar

To help control the spread of the COVID-19 virus the Town of Fairplay will be conducting Town Board
meetings virtually, encouraging public participation as usual. These efforts will keep the community,
elected officials, staff and residents safe while continuing to conduct important Town business

The Town will be using a virtual meeting format for the Town Board of Trustee meetings until further
notice and will be utilizing GoToWebinar to do so. This means no members of the public will be allowed
in the Board Room. The public may participate virtually and the instructions below are provided to
describe the various ways this can happen.

The link which will allow you to register for the meeting will be posted on the Town of Fairplay website,
www fairplayco.us under the “Mayor and Board of Trustees’ tab and on the most recent agenda. On the
most recent agenda there will be a link. Once you follow the link you will need to register for the
meeting by providing your full name and email address. Once you register, you will receive an email
with a link and phone number you can use to join the meeting by web or by phone.

Please note that if you plan to call into the meeting by phone you must email your public comments
to info@fairplayco.us by 4:30pm the day of the meeting.

TO COMMENT IN ADVANCE IF YOU ARE PLANNING TO ATTEND BY TELEPHONE OR PHONE
APP:

e Email info@fairplayco.us to submit your question/comment.

o Please be aware that if you join by telephone or phone app you will not be able to
ask questions or make comments via voice. All public comments must be
emailed prior to 4:30pm.

o Your comments will be included in the record and read at the appropriate time during
the meeting.

TO JOIN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE OR PHONE APP:

e You will need to register for the meeting via the link provided on the agenda and located on the
Fairplayco.us website under “Mayor and Board of Trustees” and on the most recent agenda.
You will see a link on the agenda to the registration page. Please enter your full name. After
you fill out this form you will be sent an email that will provide instructions on how to join the
meeting. You are encouraged to do this ahead of time.

o Join the live meeting through the instructions GoToWebinar sent to your email address after
you followed the step above and registered.

This agenda may be amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Monday, May 26, 2020.



Agenda, May 27, 2020

e If you are joining by telephone you will be required to enter an access code which is
located below the “join in” phone numbers. Please note that you must complete the
registration prior to receiving the call-in number and access code.

* You will be joined to the meeting and automatically muted.

JOINING THE MEETING BY WEB AND COMMENTING:

e Join the live meeting through the instructions above.
e You will be joined to the meeting and automatically muted.
e You will be able to comment and/or ask questions by “chat” if attending by internet.

HELPFUL TIPS FOR A GOOD VIRTUAL MEETING EXPERIENCE:

If joining through the web, log on 5 minutes before the start of the meeting, since some online
products require downloads and installations
o Please be aware when downloading GoToWebinar to ensure you are on the official
website. Scammers have been setting up downloads which, at first glance, appear to be
run by GoToWebinar, but in actuality are not and can give a virus to your computer.
Turn off nearby cellphones if you are using a computer to connect.
Using a headset or headphones is recommended if listening online.
¢ Only have the virtual meeting application on your computer. If you are running other programs
like email or have additional websites open in your browser, it may interfere with your ability to
hear or see the information. For best results close all other windows and applications.
e Please limit distractions when possible—i.e. background noise, conversations with others, etc.
when you are unmuted.
e Video streaming is a relatively new technology so please be mindful of the following things when
connecting via the internet.
o If you have an older computer you may be better served by calling in by telephone.
o If your internet is not reliable consider calling in by telephone

This agenda may be amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Monday, May 26, 2020.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk

RE: Special Meeting Agenda Items for May 27, 2020
DATE: May 26, 2020

Per my email last week and to give you some brief history on this agenda — at the May
18th regular meeting, Mayor Just informed the Board that he had been invited to a
meeting with several Front Street business owners and County Commissioner Ray
Douglas. That meeting took place on Tuesday evening. The point of the meeting was to
discuss options to allow restaurants and bars on Front Street to re-open for dine-in
service. Under the public health order issued by the state, dine-in service was not allowed
at that point, this changed on May 26 when the governor issued a new order. Dine-in
service is now allowed, but only at 50% capacity and with certain restrictions in place.
This is the STATE public health order only.

Park County’s order that disallows dine-in service does not expire until June 4. It appears
the BOCC will be considering changing their order this week — if that happens, our
restaurants may be able to serve patrons in their facilities by the end of this week. The
Town must follow Park County’s Health Order if it is more restrictive than the State’s.

To allow increased seating capacity, restaurants all over the State, and in Fairplay, are
looking to allow use of public space for additional seating. On Front Street this would be
that space in front of their businesses on the street — via the parklets we discussed heavily
during our community assessment last year. One of the suggestions from the assessment
was that the Town look at regulations to allow parklets. We were slated to start those
discussions and draft regulations allowing parklets this spring — obviously that hasn’t
happened! I have suggested, and Paul has concurred, that we could do these temporarily
by Revocable License Agreement, while we work on more permanent solutions via actual
legislation. The other piece of this is to allow modification of premises for those
restaurants/bars that apply for a “parklet” to allow them to serve alcohol in this space.
Because Governor Polis understands that restaurants are going to need this outdoor
seating to reach anywhere near the seating capacity they once had, he has issued a
directive encouraging the use of and allowing temporary modification of premises for
liquor licensees.



On your agenda you will find seven action items. They are in order:

A. 501 FRONT STREET — MILLONZI’S

1. Resolution Approving the Revocable License Agreement
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.

2. Request for Modification of Premise for Liquor License — Note that this
application includes outdoor seating in the parking lot of Millonzi’s as well as
on the street. The RLA only includes the area on Front Street.

This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.

B. 511 FRONT STREET - PARK BAR
1. Resolution Approving the Revocable License Agreement
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.
2. Request for Modification of Premise for Liquor License
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.

C. 517/523 FRONT STREET - PLATTE RIVER SALOON
1. Resolution Approving the Revocable License Agreement
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.
2. Request for Modification of Premise for Liquor License
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.

D. 526 FRONT STREET — LEGGETT ENTERPRISES
1. Resolution Approving the Revocable License Agreement — note that this is for
seating and restaurant service only — no liquor is to be served in this area.
This will need a motion, second and roll call vote.

We have sent an email to all our restaurants informing them of the options available and
asking them to contact us if they are interested in pursuing outdoor seating/modifications
of premises.

Thank you for being able to meet on such short notice — please call me if you have any
questions.



RESOLUTION NO. 17
(Series of 2020)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE LICENSE
AGREEMENT WITH TIM MILLONZITAKA-SUSHI, INC., DBA MILLONZI’S
RESTAURANT FOR THE USE OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, Tim Millonzi/Taka Sushi Inc., DBA Millonzi’s Restaurant has
made application to the Town for permission to occupy certain town-owned right-of-way
for the purpose of using the area for restaurant seating and service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that a revocable license can
be granted authorizing use of said public right-of-way as requested without injury to the
public interest or welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO that a revocable
license agreement, a copy of which is attached and fully incorporated herein as Exhibit A,
is hereby authorized and approved for Tim Millonzi/Taka Sushi Inc., DBA Millonzi’s
Restaurant, licensee and the Mayor and/or Town Administrator are authorized to execute
same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of May, 2020.
Town of Fairplay
(Seal)

By:

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk



REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
OR PUBLIC PLACE

THIS REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR PUBLIC is granted this 27 day
of May, 2020, (the "Effective Date") by the Town of Fairplay, a statutory municipal corporation,
("Town"), whose address is 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440, to Tim Millonzi/Taka
Sushi Inc. dba Millonzi’s Restaurant, (“Licensee”) whose address is 501 Front Street, Fairplay,
CO 80440

A. The Town owns the right-of-way/public place which is commonly known as Front Street
(the “Town ROW™),

B. Licensee desires to allow restaurant service and seating in the Town ROW (the “Private
Activities/Improvements”). The Private Activities/Improvements and their locations within the
Town ROW are depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. Pursuant to Town Code of the Town of Fairplay ("Town Code") and the laws of the State
of Colorado, the Town is vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned
streets, rights-of-way and other public places.

D. The Town is willing to grant a revocable license to Licensee to allow Licensee to install
and operate the Private Activities/Improvements as depicted in Exhibit A, which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by this reference, under certain circumstances and with certain conditions
and stipulations.

E. The intent of this License is to authorize, on a revocable basis, the installation and
operation of the Private Activities/Improvements within the Town ROW without cost or liability
to the Town.

LICENSE
1. Grant of Revocable License.

The Town hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive and revocable authorization (the
"License") to install and operate the Private Activities/Improvements in the Town ROW,
provided, however, that as conditions to the License, the Licensee shall:

@) install and maintain the Private Activities/Improvements only within the

boundaries of the area depicted on Exhibit A as being within the Town
ROW/Pubhc Place and o

(ii) operate The Pr1vate Act1v1t1es/Improvements only :in. accordance w1th the
operating:-conditions set forth in Exbibit B hereto, which Exhibit is hereby
© incorporated herein by reference

TOF.TWR.00600



The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the public and
any rights granted previously by the Town to any person. The Town may enforce this License
either by seeking damages or by.specific performance or through any other legal or equitable
remedy available to the Town. '

2. Design, Installation, Operation and Maintenance.

a. The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance
of the Private Activities/Improvements. Upon revocation of the License as provided herein and
upon the Town’s demand, Liceénsee shall pay all costs and perform all removal of the Private
Activities/Improvements from the Town ROW and, as applicable, shall pay all costs of and be
responsible for returning the land surface to substantially the same condition that it is on the
Effective Date. '

b. This License shall not operate or be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the
Town in exercising its right to make full use of the Town ROW encroached upon as public
thoroughfares or public places, nor shall it operate to restrict utility companies or any other
Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, operate and maintain their installations
within the Town ROW/Public Place.

c. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to
public facilities, utilities or other private activities and/or improvements located within the Town
ROW due to activities authorized by this License.

d. Licensee shall cooperate with Town officials in the installation, removal,
replacement or alteration the Private Activities/Improvements and shall maintain the Private
Activities/Improvements in a good and attractive condition during the term of the License.

e. Licensee acknowledges that it is installing, removing, replacing or altering the
Private Activities/Improvements at its own peril. Licensee is solely responsible for any damage
to the Private Activities/Improvements caused by Town personnel, or the Town's Licensees or
subLicensees, in connection with conducting maintenance or emergency operations in the Public

ROW.
3. Repair of Damages

Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Town ROW caused by its activities. If
such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the Town
may cause repairs to be made at Licensees’ expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon
the Town's request.

4, Term.

The term of this license shall begin on May 28, 2020 and end on September 30, 2020.



Thls Llcense shall commence on the Effectlve Date and shall termmate on such date as
long as Licénsée renioves all ‘Private Act1v1tles/Improvements and returns the Town
ROW/Public Place to substantially. 51m11ar condltron as that prror to 1nstallat10n and operatlon of
the anate Act1v1t1es/ImproVements

5. Revocation.

- a. Town may revoke thlS Llcense upon five (5) calendar days wrltten notlce to
Llcensee and upon the occun‘ence of any one ot more of the followmg events o

(1) Breach of thrs chense by Llcensee 1nc1ud1ng, Wrthout lmutatlon the fallure to

' mamtam the- Prwate Act1v1t1es/Improvements in a good and atiractive condrtlon after

' ‘Llcensee Thas failéd to ciire such’ breach for a perlodfﬁwo (2) calendar days from recelpt
-of written notice of such breach by Licensee from Town.

(iii)" " A unilateral decision by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town that the Town
ROW is desire_d or be,neﬁciallfor any purpose.

b Upon revocatron chensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost remove the anate
Actrvmes/Improvements and restore the Town ROW/Pubhc Place to substantially the samie
condition that it is in on the Effective Date.

¢ ‘Upon tevocation, this License shall terminate, be deemed null and void and of no
further force and effect.
d. . Inthe évent that Licensee fails fo remove the Private Activities/Improvements by

the 5™ day after the Town delivers notice of revocation to the Licensee, the Town may remove or
cause the Private Activities/Improvements to be removed. The Town may collect the cost of
removal from the Licensee and the Licensee agrees to pay such cost promptly upon written
demand therefore. Licensees further agree that, upon the failure to pay such costs within thirty
(30) days after written demand therefore, the Town shall have the right to file a lien, in the dollar
amount of such cost, against any and all real property owned by the Licensee, which lien may be
foreclosed upon in the manner provided in Colorado Statutes for the judicial foreclosure of liens.

6. Notice.

Every notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been fully given when delivered by hand or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to
the party's address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address
as a party may designate, in writing, to the other party.
7. Indemmﬁcatlonand Injs'ni_'an‘ce.:' ' -
1) Indemnification. The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold

harmless the Town and any of its officers, agents, or employees from any and all



(i)

.habrlrty endorsement D RE e e 5 B E g

; (b)
- 'appllcable , :
Agreement,; and,‘Employers “Liability  insurance with. minimum’ limits of SIX

"HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000) each accident, SIX HUNDRED

clarms demands damages llabrhty, or court awards 1nclud1ng costs and attorneys

injury or damage sustamed or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, 1nclud1ng
but not limited to, any person, . partnershlp, or corporatron in connection with or
arising out of any act, omission, errot, mistake, negligence, or other fault of the
Llcensee or any of such Llcensee 5 agents partners Llcensees, subL1cenSees ot
lessees, in ‘the installation, constructlon use, operation’ or malntenance of the
Private Acﬁvrtles/Improvements I partlcular and without 11m1t1ng the scope of
the foregorng agreement to . indeminify * and | ‘hold’ harmless, the Licensee shall
indemnify the Town for’ all claims, damages, Tiability; or court awards including
costs and attorneys’ fees that are incurred by the Town or that may be awarded
against the Town as a résult of any . loss, injury or damage sustained or clauned )
have been sustamed by anyone ‘inchiding but. not limited to, any person, ﬁrm
partnershlp, or corporatlon ini corinection with ‘or arrsrng out of any claim that, in
whole of in part, all or any portlon of the’ Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements and/or
the’ Town ROW constrtutes a dangerous ‘hazardous; and/or unsafe condrtron
Llcensee further agrees that should it fail to 1ndemmfy the Town as requlred in this
section, the Town shall Have the’ r1ght to file alien, in the dollar amount for which
the chensee ‘has failed t0 rndemmfy the Town agamst any and‘all real property
oWned by ‘the chensee ‘which lien may be foreclosed upon in tlle manner prov1ded
m Colorado Statutes for the JudlClal foreclosure of liens. '

H-.‘!Tl “{fv‘

Insurance Llcensee shall procure and mamtam, at' its’ own cost, the- followmg
policy or pohc1es ‘of ‘insurance ‘sufficient to ‘insure agamst ali hablllty, ‘claims,
demands, and other obligations assumed by Licensee under this Agreement or
arising as a result of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be in addition to any
other insurance requirements imposed by this Agreement or by law:

(@) Commercial General Liability insurance and Liquor Sales Liability
Insurance with minimum combined single limits of ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000): each occurrence. and. ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000)

, -aggregate;«:The policy- shall- be applicable .to- all preinjses and operations. . The
. policy shall: include :coverage::for -bodily 1nJury, broad::form. property--damage

(including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent Licensees,
products, and completed operations. . The policies: shall name TOWN, its
employees and agents as additional 1nsureds and shall include the following
provisions: (i) severability of interest; (ii) waiver of subrogatlon and (111) CIOSS

"2: R LS T B A L A N 0 DR Y

W_orkers _Compensauon msurance to cover obl1gat10ns 1mposed by
for! any employee engaged in the perform e 0f work undet thls




THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6OO 000) disease - pohcy l;rnrt “and SIX HUNDRED'

ll'_"THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600 000) d1sease i each, employee Ev1dence of

»lfj;‘requlrement of 's Subsectlon

S

i, Ve t:u Sibalie

“ Q) The instiranée pol1c1es reqmred by subsections (a) and (b) above shall
name Town, its employees and agents as additional insureds. No additional
insured endorsement to a pohcy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or
property damage ansmg from completed operations.

(&) Every pohcy requ1red iinder this Subsection (ii) shall be primary
insurance, and any insurance carried by Town, its ofﬁcers or its employees, or
carried by or provrded through any insurance pool of Town shall be excess and not
contrrbutory insurance’'to that prov1ded by Llcensee L1censee shall be solely
_responsrble for any deductrble losses under any polrcy requ1red ‘above, Any
insurance pohcy requ1red under tlus Agreement shall be wrltten by a respon51ble
j'company .

(e) PI'IOI' to commencement of th1s chense L1censee shall provrde Town with

"a certificate of insurarce’ completed by Llcensees 1nsurer as evrdence that’ pohc1es
prov1drng the reqmred coVerage ‘coriditions arid minimum lrrmts are in full force and
“effect. The certificate shall identify this Agreement and shall provide that the' coverage
"'afforded under the policiés shall fiot be cancéled, terminated or materially changed until
at least thirty (30) days prior written: notlce has been glven to Town. The completed

ccruficate of 1nsurance shall be sent to i

‘-’Town of Farrplay

901 Main Street

PO Box 267 .

Fairplay, Colorado 80440
Attn: Tina Darrah

(h) License: shall not be. relieved of. any liability, claims,..demands,. or. other
obligations assumed pursuant to this Agreemerit by. reason..of Licensee's failure to procure-or
maintain insurance, or by reason of:its failure to procure: or maintain insurance in sufficient
amount, duration or type. . Failure on the part of Licensee to procure or maintain policies
providing the required coverage, conditions and minimum limits shall constitute a material
breach of contract upon which Town may immediately terminate this Agreement, or at its
discretion Town may procure or renew any such policy or any extended reporting period thereto
and may pay any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid by Town
shall be repaid by L1censee to. Town upon demand, or Town may: w1thhold the cost of the
premiums from any momes due to Llcensee from Town ’

not waive or mtend to wa1ve:'by any provrsron of this Agreement,.the:monetary lnmtatlons
(present or future) or’ any other rrghts 1mmumt1es and protectlons prov1ded by the Colorado



Governmental Immumty Act §§ 24- 10 101 ot seq., C.R.S., as from time to time amended; ot
otherwise available to Town, its officers, of its employees.

b C°mpetiin'g Uses:

“The Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements and the Llcensee s activities thhln the Town ROW
shall 1ot 1nterfere ‘with water facilities, samtary or storth sewer facilities or other pubhc use of
the Town ROW. L1censee s Pr1vate Actlwtles/lmprovements shall be mamtalned and altered
from time to time, if necessary ‘in, the ‘Teasonable determmatron of the Town so as to av01d
1nterference w1th other property, uses and lmprovements

9. Miscellaneous Provisions -
a. Walver of Breach. A waiver by any party to this License of the breach of any

term or provision of thls L1cense shall not operate or be constructed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach by any party

b. Binding Effect. This License shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon,
the parties, their respectlve legal representatlves SUCCESSors, helrs and ass1gns provrded
however ‘that’ nothlng in this paragraph shall be construed to perm1t the assignment of" thrs
License except as otherW15e expressly author1zed herein.

c. Underly 1ng Intent and Scope It is the intent of this License that the Towii shall
incur no cost or expense’ attnbutable to “or - atising. ‘from the. 1nsta11at1on constructlon
mamtenance or operatlon of the Private Activities/Improvements authorized by this Licénse and
that, in all instances, the risk of loss, liability, obligation, damages, and claims associated with
the Private Activities/Imiprovements shall be borne by the Licensee. This License does not
confer upon the Licensee any other right, permit, license, approval, or consent other than that
expressly provided for herein and this License shall not be construed to waive, modify, amend,
or alter the application of any other federal, state, or local laws, including laws governing zoning,
land use, property maintenance, or nuisance.

d.  No.Third Party Beneficiaries.. Nothing contained in this License.is intended to or
shall create a contractual relationshipiwith; cause of action in-favor of, or claim for relief for, any
third party Absolutely no third-party beneﬁmanes -are 1ntended by this License, Any third party
receiving a benefit from this Licensé is an incidéntal and unintended beneficiary only.

e. Governing Law. Venue. And Enforcement. This License shall be governed by
and interpreted according to the law of the State of Colorado. Venue for any action arising under
this License shall be in:the approprlate court for Park County, Colorado.

f. - No Walver of Immumtyr Noth;ng 1n thls L1cense 1s 1ntended to 'Walv’;':"any

agents, and employees.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, a Colorado Municipal

Corporation
By:
Its:
ATTEST:
Tina Darrah, Town Clerk
LICENSEE:
By:
Print Name:
Position/Title:
STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF PARK )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2020, . by ol e Bee n A o —
WITNESS my hand and official seal.
My commission expires:
" Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

TOWN ROW AREA BOUNDARIES AND SITE PLAN FOR PRIVATE
ACTIVITIES/IMPROVEMENTS

See Attached-



- EXH
; - 1Bl
" REE
T-0F WA:’ i
XX
Senons
S
‘Z'*'SOAC :hflcn‘z fhizmﬂr
Un&eribg?&; 4 L
Dringgru‘ex{f

- .

Outdoor Skﬂﬁ;?'
-

: er\w Iéﬂ
Areo.

eabucﬁkd :
Licensed

w { 6

dw| 860:‘\ |

e&lue d \ | _
R S}{ L.i ()CnSCd




D

2)

3)

EXHIBIT B
OPERATING CONDITIONS

It is understood by the Licensee that no alcohol may be served in this area until all
necessary liquor licenses have been obtained from the Town of Fairplay and the
State of Colorado.

Licensee agrees that all applicable health orders issued by the State of Colorado and
Park County will be complied with and that it is Licensee’s responsibility to be
aware of such orders.

Licensee agrees that the operating hours will end at 9:00 p.m. for outdoor seating
authorized by this agreement.






DR 8442 (03/22/19)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liguor Enforcement Division

(303)-205-2300

Permit Application
and Report of Changes

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Current License Number 35-04062" 8000

Local License Fee $\S©

All Answers Must Be Printed in Black Ink or Typewritten

1. Applicantis a Present License Number
7 COrporation ....weercrmmseeseresraneasd 3 Individual
) 2,5~ 0940t2.- D000
[0 Partnership.....ecererermmersmmcesesessissaan. Limited Liability Company cxp G -22-2020
2. Name of Licensee 3. Trade Name
M\‘\\W\Z-fs NV '/\M%sl.f lac -

4 Location Address

5ol Cerovic %\rw’

City
CnicQlony

Couﬁa\f\,(i

ZIP

IOHHO

SELEC'T THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2.

Section A — Manager reg/change

Section C

« License Account No.

P Manager's Registration (Hotel & RESHE).....c..orrrrne $75.00

O Manager's Registration (Tavem).....ccumssesssssssnsessnns $75.00

[0 Manager's Registration (Lodging & Entertainment)........... $75.00

[ Change of Manager (Other Licenses pursuant to section
44-3-301(8), C.R.S.) NO FEE

O Retail Warehouse Storage Pemit (€8)........ccceenressvsennes $100.00
O Wholesale Branch House Permit {2a) .......c.cccouuernenninene: 100.00
O Change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (€a) ........ccoeeeerenens 50.00
43 Change Location Permit (2) ..........c..couevummmriesesnesnessencnas 150.00

O Change, Alter or Modify Premises $150.00 x
Total Fee

O Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R $100.00 x

Section B - Duplicate License

Total Fee

» Liquor License No.

[ Addition of Related Facility to an Existing Resort or Campus
Liquor Complex $160.00 x Total Fee

[3 Campus Liquor Complex Designation No Fee
O Duplicate LICBNSE .....ccoveisicrmnssnissssesnensoneessssassiases $50.00 ) )
O Sidewalk Service Area $75.00
Do Not Write in This Space — For Department of Revenue Use Only
Date License Issued License Account Number Period
The State rt check to ti tectronic bariking tra tion. Your bank t
umed. i e, en Cle , the be|
of Rr:venue ma);,og;“ré; ‘t:he pa)}ment ar:gunt]gisrgcny f'rer:f ygmaenk aceoun? elsctron‘i’:ally.en AMOUNT DUE $ -00

B e T e i T R




DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Instruction Sheet

For All Sections, Complete Questions 1-4 Located on Page 1

[] SectionA

To Register or Change Managers, check the appropriate box in section A and complete question

8 on page 5. Proceed to the Oath of Applicant for signature. Submit to State Licensing Authority
for approval.

[] SectionB

For a Duplicate license, be sure to include the liquor license number in section B on page 1 and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

] SectionC

Check the appropriate box in section C and proceed below.

1) For a Retail Warehouse Storage Permit, go to page 3 complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

2) For a Wholesale Branch House Permit, go to page 3 and complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

3) To Change Trade Name or Corporation Name, go to page 3 and complete question 6 (be sure to check
the appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant
signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer,
Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State Liquor Licensing Authority.

4) To modify Premise, or add Sidewalk Service Area, go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the
necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit

to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer’s Liquor
Licenses submit to State

Liquor Licensing Authority.

5) For Optional Premises go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary information and

proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing
Authority (City or County).

6) To Change Location, go to page 3 and complete question 7. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing

Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State
Liquor Licensing Authority,

7) Campus Liquor Complex Designation, go to page 4 and complete question 10. Submit the necessary
information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

8) To add another Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liguor Complex, go to page 4 and
complete question 11.

T T TN e T T e cr v e o A e s e e .




4

DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Storage Permit

5. Retall Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit
[ Retail Warehouse Permit for:
[J On—Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)
O Off—Premises Licensee (Liquor stores)
[ Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

City , County , Zip

Attach a deed/ lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.
Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

Change Trade Name or
Corporate Name

6. Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

O Change of Trade name / DBA only

O Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or
2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

Change of Location

7. Change of Location

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing
authority. You may only change location within the same Jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to
44-3-311{1) C.R.8. Your application must be on file with the local authority thirty (30) days before a public hearing can be held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing

(a) Address of current premises

City County Zip

(b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
premises by the licensee)

Address

City County Zip

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State Zip

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,
possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.




L]

DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Change of Manager

8. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern, Hotel and Restaurant, Lodging & Entertainment
liquor license or licenses pursuant to section 44-3-301(8).
(a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-1 H/R, Tavern and Lodging & Entertainment only)
Former manager's name
New manager's name

(b) Date of Employment
Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establishment? Yes[O No[O
Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment? Yes[d No[O

if yes, give name and location of establishment

Modify Premises or Addition of Optional
Premises, Related Facility, or Sidewalk Service Area

9. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, Addition of Related Facility, or Addition of
a Sidewalk Service Area

NOTE: Licensees may not modify or add to their licensed premises untit approved by state and local authorities.

(a) Describe change proposed _Hawviwg S CUNE, eg .’L\Q\«w\g Q,;,L Qog WA C @rk le,‘r

3 =
wn benT og MMonz s pscﬁm«\?r A-{qo \N “\’L-z,'?ﬁ/‘lémc:} \e’('

(b) i the modification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
Start /222020 (mol/day/year) End|D/31/2020 (mo/daylyear)
NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Wil the proposed change resdilt in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

(If yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that apply) Yes1 No
(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning laws? " Yes¥l No[J

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises
has the local authority authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of
optional premises? Yes . No[d

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.

(g) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

(h) For the addition of a Sidewalk Service Area per Regulation 47-302(A)(4), include documentation received
from the local governing body authorizing use of the sidewalk. Documentation may include but is not limited
to a statement of use, permit, easement, or other legal permissions.

Campus Liquor

10. Campus Liquor Complex Designation
An institution of higher education or a person who contracts with the institution to provide food services

(a) | wish to designate my existing Liquor License # to a Campus
Liquor Complex Yes[O No[O

Additional

Related Facility |Complex Designation

11. Additional Related Facility

To add a Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liquor Complex, include the name of the Related
Facility and include the address and an outlined drawing of the Related Facility Premises.

{(a) Address of Related Facility

(b) Outlined diagram provided Yes [} No[l




&

DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Oath of Applicant

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments
thereto, and that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge

Signature

T ML

Title

Creavdeint

Date

S/22 /2020

Report and Approval of LOCAL Licensing Authority (CITY / COUNTY)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 44,
Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., as amended. Therefore, This Application is Approved.

Local Licensing Authority {City or County)

Date filed with Local Authority

Signature

Title

Date

Report of STATE Licensing Authority

The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 44, Article 3, C.R.S., as amended.

Signature

Title

Date

S ———




Xx= Fencing / Barrier
S"«jnase-l'blaeplaced cd e,ﬂq/+

L/RONT OTREET ’mil:gkfrgﬂr;?d.e th's arc: B
(R\GHT OF WAy o * No Ul\d-ﬂ"aﬂe Drinking
Y
Outdoor Seading - Reguested Licensed
et Area
A

av’ Sidewallk No+ in \‘censec\ Area

Outdoor Seo:hna-
(Reatyeskd licensed
MreaL

Edge of River Pank



RESOLUTION NO. 18
(Series of 2020)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE LICENSE
AGREEMENT WITH BOBBY MCCALL/MCCALL ENTERPRISES, DBA
MCCALL’S PARK BAR FOR THE USE OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, Bobby McCall/McCall Enterprises, DBA McCall’s Park Bar has
made application to the Town for permission to occupy certain town-owned right-of-way
for the purpose of using the area for restaurant seating and service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that a revocable license can be
granted authorizing use of said public right-of-way as requested without injury to the public
interest or welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO that a revocable license agreement,
a copy of which is attached and fully incorporated herein as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized
and approved for Bobby McCall/McCall Enterprises, DBA McCall’s Park Bar, licensee
and the Mayor and/or Town Administrator are authorized to execute same on behalf of the
Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of May, 2020.

Town of Fairplay

(Seal)

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk



REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
OR PUBLIC PLACE

THIS REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR PUBLIC is granted this 27" day
of May, 2020, (the "Effective Date") by the Town of Fairplay, a statutory municipal corporation,
("Town"), whose address is 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440, to Bobby
McCall/McCall Enterprises dba McCall’s Park Bar, (“Licensee”) whose address is 511 Front
Street, Fairplay, CO 80440

A. The Town owns the right-of-way/public place which is commonly known as Front Street
(the “Town ROW”).

B. Licensee desires to allow restaurant service and seating in the Town ROW (the “Private
Activities/Improvements™). The Private Activities/Improvements and their locations within the
Town ROW are depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. Pursuant to Town Code of the Town of Fairplay ("Town Code") and the laws of the State
of Colorado, the Town is vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned
streets, rights-of-way and other public places.

D. The Town is willing to grant a revocable license to Licensee to allow Licensee to install
and operate the Private Activities/Improvements as depicted in Exhibit A, which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by this reference, under certain circumstances and with certain conditions
and stipulations.

E. The intent of this License is to authorize, on a revocable basis, the installation and
operation of the Private Activities/Improvements within the Town ROW without cost or liability
to the Town.

LICENSE
1. Grant of Revocable License.

The Town hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive and revocable authorization (the
"License") to install and operate the Private Activities/Improvements in the Town ROW,
provided, however, that as conditions to the License, the Licensee shall:

1) install and maintain the Private Activities/Improvements only within the

boundaries of the area depicted on Exhibit A as being within the Town
ROW/Public Place; and
(1)  operate the Private Activities/Improvements only in accordance with the

operating conditions set forth in Exbibit B hereto, which Exhibit is hereby
incorporated herein by reference.

TOF. TWR.00600



The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the public and
any rights granted previously by the Town to any person. The Town may enforce this License
either by seeking damages or by spec1ﬁc performance or through any other legal or equitable
remedy available to the Town.’

2. Design, Installation, Operation and Maintenance.

a. The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance
of the Private Activities/Improvements. Upon revocation of the License as provided herein and
upon the Town’s demand, Licensee shall pay all costs and perform all removal of the Private
Act1v1t1es/1mprovements from the Town ROW and, as applicable, shall pay all costs of and be
resp0n51ble for returning the land surface to substantially the same condition that it is on the
Effective Date.

b. This License shall not operate or be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the
Town in exercising its right to make full use of the Town ROW encroached upon as public
thoroughfares or pubhc places, nor shall it operate to restrict utility companies or any other
Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, operate and maintain their installations
within the Town ROW/Public Place. -

C. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to
public facilities, utilities or other private activities and/or improvements located within the Town
ROW due to activities authorized by this License.

d. Licensee shall cooperate with Town officials in the installation, removal,
replacement or alteration the Private Activities/Improvements and shall maintain the Private
Activities/Improvements in a good and attractive condition during the term of the License.

e. Licensee acknowledges that it is installing, removing, replacing or altering the
Private Activities/Improvements at its own peril. Licensee is solely responsible for any damage
to the Private Activities/Improvements caused by Town personnel, or the Town's Licensees or
subLicensees, in connection with conducting maintenance or emergency operations in the Public
ROW.

3. Repair of Damages

Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Town ROW caused by its activities. If
such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the Town
may cause repairs to be made at Licensees’ expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon
the Town's request.

4. Term.

The term of this license shall begin on May 28, 2020 and end on September 30, 2020.



Th1s Llcense sha.ll commence on the Effectlve Date and shall termmate on such date as
long “as L1censee rémoves all anate Act1v1t1es/Improvements and returns the Town
ROW/Public Place to substantially sumlar condltlon as that prior to mstallatlon and operatlon of
the anate Act1v1t1es/Improvements o

5. Revocation.

a’ Town may revoke this’ L1cense upon five (5) calendar days Wntten notlce to
Llcensee and upon the occurrence of any one or more of the followmg events B

v (1) “,." Breach of th1s Llcense by Llcensee 1nclud1ng, Wlthout 11mltatlon, the fallure to
i "Llcensee has falled 1o’ ciire such, breach for a period of two (2) caIendar days from recelpt
" of written hotice of such breach by Licenseé from Town. |

(i) A unilateral decision by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town that the Town
ROW is desired or. beneficial for any purpose.

g, Upon revocatlon Lleensee shall af License’ s sole’ cost, femoye fhe Prlvate
Act1V1t1es/Improvements and restore” the Town ROW/Public Place to ‘substantially the sarrie
condition that it is in on the Effective Date.” -

c. Up‘on"revoeation‘, this License shall terminate, be deemed null and void and of no
further force and effect.
d.  'In the event that Licensee fails to remove the Private Activities/Improvements by

the 5™ day after the Town delivers notice of revocation to the Licensee, the Town may remove or
cause the Private Activities/Improvements to be removed. The Town may collect the cost of
removal from the Licensee and the Licensee agrees to pay such cost promptly upon written
demand therefore. Licensees further agree that, upon the failure to pay such costs within thirty
:(30) days after written demand therefore, the Town shall have the right to file a lien, in the dollar
amount of such cost, against any and all real property owned by the Licensee, which lien may be
foreclosed upon in the manner provided in Colorado Statutes for the judicial foreclosure of liens.

6. Notice.

Every notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been fully given when delivered by hand or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to
the party's address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address
as a party may designate, in writing, to the other party.

7. Indemnification and Insurance.

(i) = Indemnification. The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold
harmless the Town and any of its officers, agents, or employees from any and all



(i)

_hab1l1ty endorsement
MON

' ;'apphcable laws for any employee engaged in the performance of work under thls
_Agreement ‘and_ Employers ‘Liability insurahce with mirimum’ limits of 'SIX
'HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000) each accident, SIX HUNDRED

.....

clalms, demands, damages habrllty, or court awards mcl‘udmg cOSts and’ attorneys
fees that ‘are incurréd By the Téwn ot that may be awarded as a result of any loss,
injury or damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including
but not limited to, any person, partnership, or corporation, in connection with or
arising out of any act, omission, error, mistake, neghgence or other faylt of the
Llcensee or any of sueh Llcensee S agents partners chensees subLlcensees ‘ot
lessees, in:‘the 'installation, construction, nse, operat;lon or malntenance ‘of the
Private Act1V1t1estmprovements In partlcular and without llmrtmg the scope of
the foregomg agreement to. lndemmfy and hold’ harmless ‘the Licerisee shall
1ndemn1fy the Towni for all ¢laims, damages, liability, or court awards, including
costs and attorneys’ fees that are incurred by the Town or that may be awarded
against the Town as a result of any loss, 1n_]u,ry or damage sustamed or’ cla1med to
have been sustamed by anyOne mcludmg ‘but 'not hrmted 1o, any person ﬁrm
partnersh1p, or corporat1on in’ connectron with or arlsmg out of any claim that in

*whole or in’ part all or any port1on of the Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements and/or
,the Town ROW' constltutes a dangerous hazardous, -and/or unsafe cond1t1on

Llcensee ‘further agrees that should it fail to 1ndemmfy the Town as requlred in this
sect1on ‘the ToWn shall have the nght to file a lien, in the dollar ‘amount for ‘which
the’ Llcensee has falled 0 1ndemn1fy the Town, agamst any ‘and all real property
owned by the Llcensee wh1ch lien may be foreclosed upon in the manner prov1ded
1n Colorado Statutes for the judicial foreclosure of l1ens

Insurance “Licensee shall procure and mamtaln at its own cost the Iollowmg
pohcy or pohcles ‘of insurance sufficient to insure agalnst all 11ab111ty, ¢claims,
demands; and other obligations assumied by Licensee under ‘this Agreement or

- arising as a result of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be in addition to any

other insurance requirements imposed by this Agreement or by law:

(a) Commercial General Liability insurance and Liquor Sales Liability
Tnsurance with minimum combined single limits of ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000)..each. ocgumrence . and.: ONE. MILLION. DOLLARS ($1,000,000)

.-aggregate: . The . policy. shall be.applicable-to. all premises. and. operations. :The
~...policy. shall’ ‘include ;coverage i for bodily. 1nJury, broad “form- propexty:: -damage

(including compléted “operations), personal injury (including coverage for
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent Licensees,
products, and ‘completed operations. The policies shall name TOWN, its
employees and - agents- as additional insureds and shall include the following
provisions: (i) severability of interest; (n) waiver of subrogat1on and (111) Cross

: i
et
d AN

Wofl<ers Compensatron 1nsurance to 'cover obhgatlons 1mposed by



‘THOUSAND 'DOLLARS ($600 OOO) disease - pohcy limit, and SIX HUNDRED
"THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000) ‘disease - each employee. Evidence of
quahﬁed Self-lnsured status may be- substituted for the Workers Compensatron
requlrements of t}us Subsectlon

() “The insurance polr'c"les required by subsections (a) and (b) above shall
name Town, its employees and agents as additional insureds. No additional
insured endorsement to a pohcy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or
property damage ansmg from completed operations.

(@) Every pohcy requlred under this Subsection (ii) shall be primary
insurance, and any insurance carried by Town, its officers, or its employees, or
carried by or provided through any insurance pool of Town, shall be excess and not
contr1butory insurance to that prov1ded by Licensee. - Licensee shall be solely
responsrble for any deductible losses under any pohcy requrred ‘above. Any
insurance policy requlred under this Agreement shall be written by a respon51ble
company

, (e) Pr1or to commencement of thls License, Llcensee shall prov1de Town with

‘a certificate of 1nsurance completed by Llcensees insurer as evidence that pol1c1es

‘ 'prov1d1ng the requlred coverage, ‘conditions ‘and minimum hmrts are in full’ force and

~ effect. The certificate shall 1dent1fy this Agreement and shall provide that the coverage

" “afforded under the pohcles ‘shall not. be canceled, terminated or materially changed until

at least thirty (30) days' prior wrltten notice has been given to, Town The completed
certrﬁcate of i 1nsurance shall be sent to .

Town of Fa‘irplay

901 Main Street

PO Box 267 ..
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
‘Attn: Tina Darrah

(h) ‘Ligense shall not be religved. of any liability,. claims, .demands,, ¢ or..other
obhgatlons assumed pursuant to thls Agreement by . reason -of L1censee s farlure to: procure Or

amount, duratlon or type Fallure on the, part of Llcensee to procure or mamtaln p011c1es
providing the required coverage, conditions and minimum limits shall constitute a material
breach of contract upon which Town may immediately terminate this Agreement, or at its
discretion Town may procure or renew any such policy or any extended reporting period thereto
and may pay -any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid by Town
shall be repald by Llcensee to _Town upon demand or Town may w1thhold the cost of the

(present or future) or any other rlghts 'nnmumtres and protectlons provrded by the Colorado



Goveinmental Immunity Act, §§ 24- 10-101 et seq,, CR.S., as from fime to time amended, or
otherwise available to Town, its officers, or its employees.

8. Compefﬁn_g‘Usgs;_._ .

The Private Activities/Improvements and the Licensee’s activities within the Town ROW
shall not interfere with water facilities, sanitary ot storm sewer facilities or other public use of
thé Town ROW. Licensee’s Private Activities/Improvements shall be maintained and altered
frofri time to time, if nécessary in the reasonable detérmination of the Town, so as to avoid
interference with other property, uses and improvements. o '

9. ‘Miscellaneous Provisions
a. Waiver of Breach. A waiver by any party to this License of the breach of any

term or provision of this Licerise shall not operate of be constructed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach by any party. R ) ' o

b. - Binding Effect. This License shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon,
the parties, their ‘fesp‘éctive"l_egal"rc;p,résentatiVes,"'s'uc;gessors, heirs, and “assigns; provided,
however, that nothinig in this paragraph shall be construed to permit the assignment of this
License except as otherwise expressly authorized herein. .

¢ Underlyirig Intent and Scope. Tt is the intent of this License that the Town shall
iicur no cost or expense attributable fo. or arising from the installation, construction,
maintenance, or operation of the Private Activities/Improvements authorized by this License and
that; in all instarices, the risk of loss, liability, obligation, damages, and claims associated with
the Private Activities/Improvements shall be borne by the Licensee. T his License does not
confer upon the Licensee any other right, permit, license, approval, or consent other than that
expressly provided for herein and this License shall not be construed to waive, modify, amend,
or alter the application of any other federal, state, or local laws, including laws governing zoning,
land use, property maintenance, or nuisance.

d.  No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this License is intended to or
shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of; or claim for relief for, any
third party. Absolutely no third-party beneficiaries are intended by this License. Any, third party
receiving a benefit from this License is an incidental and unintended beneficiary only.

e. Governing Law. Venue. And Enforcement. This License shall be governed by
and interpreted according to the law of the State of Colorado. Venue for any action arising under
this License shall be in the appropriate court for Park County, Colorado.

£ No Waiver of Imiusity. *Nothing in this License is inferided to waive any
protection afforded to the, Town. by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C:R.S. § 24-10-

101 et seq. or any ofher applicable law providing immunity to the Town, its officials, officers,
agents, and employees. .



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, a Colorado Municipal

Corporation
By:
Its:
ATTEST:
Tina DParrah, Town Clerk-
LICENSEE:
By:__
Print Name:
Position/Title:
STATE OF COLORADO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF PARK )
The foregoing instrumeﬁt was acknowledged before me this day of
2020, by ‘ as e
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

My commission expires:

‘Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

TOWN ROW AREA BOUNDARIES AND SITE PLAN FOR PRIVATE
ACTIVITIES/IMPROVEMENTS

See Adtached.



_\rom@@# Enlerprises,
NSVt it
NS
¥ &eo %W/ )
N % 5,90, Rt St
520 Pt
l o
.Ch N
+ CRoNT  Oreeet Low
==
R
%
L T -
10
]
51| Frnt ST. =11 | 522 Teonr ST
\ﬂﬁmlﬂ «WQ«




1y

2)

3)

EXHIBIT B
OPERATING CONDITIONS

Tt is understood by the Licensee that no alcohol may be served in this area until all
necessary liquor licenses have been obtained from the Town of Fairplay and the
State of Colorado.

Licensee agrees that all applicable health orders issned by the State of Colorado and
Park County will be complied with and that it is Licensee’s responsibility to be
aware of such orders.

Licensee agrees that the operating hours will end at 9:00 p.m. for outdoor seating
authorized by this agreement.






DR 8442 (03/22/19)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liguor Enforcement Division

(303)-205-2300

Permit Application
and Report of Changes

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Current License Number ¢o? ~ D G4, — OLO 2

All Answers Must Be Printed in Black Ink or Typewritten
Local License Fee $

1. Applicant is a

Present License Number

AR O, CO

K2 Corporation ........ccc.coorvecemrrerneresannd [T Individual
[ Partnership........cccoveercsrcenesersanienens [7] Limited Liability Company
2. Name of Licensee 3. Trade Name
MePps € fore pPi e s (27 Cur's Dok Bre.
4.Location Address
S FRoLOT SF
City County ZIP

PR BLO Lt

SELECT THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2.

O Change of Manager (Other Licenses pursuant to section

44-3-301(8), C.R.S.) NO FEE

Section B - Duplicate License

O

» Liguor License No.

Duplicate LICENSE.........cccreirvvnrnnvreninirenieneinnnneens

Section A — Manager reg/change Section C
* Licensa Accourd Ko, [0 Retail Warehouse Storage Permit (€a)..........ceeveeeeereeren. $100.00
L) Manager's Registration (Hotel & RESt.)..o..vmurvesvcre $75.00 | 9 wholesale Branch House Permit ) R 100.00
O Manager's Registration (TAvemn)............coeccoeeeernrressereensnnns $75.00 | 1 Change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (€a) .......c.ceerevnec. 50.00
[ Manager's Registration (Lodging & Entertainment).......... $75.00 | ) Change Location Permit (83)...............eeessssmsuesesrereecee 150.00

hange, Alter or Modify Premises $150.00 x
Total Fee

[0 Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R $100.00 x
Total Fee

O Addition of Related Facility to an Existing Resort or Campus

Liquor Complex $160.00 x Total Fee
[0 Campus Liquor Complex Designation No Fee
[J Sidewalk Service Area $75.00

Do Not Write in This Space - For Department of Revenue Use Only

Date License Issued License Account Number Period

The State may convert your check to a one time electronic banking transaction. Your bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by the State. If converted, your check will not
be returned. If your check s rejected due to insufficient or uncoliected funds, the Department
of Revenus may collect the payment amount directly from your bank account electronically.

TOTAL
AMOUNTDUE |g 00




DR 8442 (03/22/18)

Instruction Sheet

For All Sections, Complete Questions 1-4 Located on Page 1

[] Section A

To Register or Change Managers, check the appropriate box in section A and complete question

8 on page 5. Proceed to the Oath of Applicant for signature. Submit to State Licensing Authority
for approval.

[ 1 SectionB

For a Duplicate license, be sure to include the liquor license number in section B on page 1 and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

[] Section C

Check the appropriate box in section C and proceed below.

1) For a Retail Warehouse Storage Permit, go to page 3 complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

2) For a Wholesale Branch House Permit, go to page 3 and complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed fo page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

3) To Change Trade Name or Corporation Name, go to page 3 and complete question 6 (be sure to check
the appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Qath of Applicant
signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer,
Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State Liquor Licensing Authority.

4) To modify Premise, or add Sidewalk Service Area, go o page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the
necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit
to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor
Licenses submit to State
Liguor Licensing Authority.

5) For Optional Premises go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing
Authority (City or County).

6) To Change Location, go to page 3 and complete question 7. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing
Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State
Liquor Licensing Authority.

7) Campus Liquor Complex Designation, go to page 4 and complete question 10. Submit the necessary
information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

8) To add another Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liquor Complex, go to page 4 and
complete question 11.




DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Storage Permit

5. Retail Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit
[J Retail Warehouse Permit for:

[0 On—Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)

O off-Premises Licensee (Liquor stores)
[ Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

City , County , Zip

Attach a deed/ lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.
Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

Change Trade Name or
Corporate Name

6. Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

[ Change of Trade name / DBA only
O Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or
2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

Change of Location

7. Change of Location

authority. You may only change location within the same Jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to
'44-3-314(1) C.R.S. Your application must be en file with the local authority thirty (30) days before a public hearing can be held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing

(a) Address of current premises

City County Zip

(b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
premises by the licensee)

Address

City County Zip

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State Zip

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,
possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.




DR 8442 (03/22/189)

Change of Manager

8. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern, Hotel and Restaurant, Lodging & Entertainment
liquor license or licenses pursuant to section 44-3-301(8).
(a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-1 H/R, Tavern and Lodging & Entertainment only)
Former manager's name
New manager's name

(b) Date of Employment
Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establishment? Yes[O No[l
Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment? YesOd NoO

If yes, give name and location of establishment

Modify Premises or Addition of Optional
Premises, Related Facility, or Sidewalk Service Area

9. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, Addition of Related Facility, or Addition of
a Sidewalk Service Area

NOTE: Licensees may not modify or add to their licensed premises until approved by state and local authorities.

(2) Describe change proposed PA-R}L LET 100 STREST 1A FRoAST

o SILE RotOT 37

(b) If the modification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
Start . (mo/day/year) End 9/ 301/520 (mo/daylyear)
NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Will the proposed change result in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

(If yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that apply) Yes [0 No
(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning laws? Yes No O

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises
has the local authority authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of
optional premises? Yes D Nof#

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.

(g) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

(h) For the addition of a Sidewalk Service Area per Regulation 47-302(A)(4), include documentation received
from the local governing body authorizing use of the sidewalk. Documentation may include but is not limited
to a statement of use, permit, easement, or other legal permissions.

Campus Liquor

10. Campus Liquor Complex Designation
An institution of higher education or a person who contracts with the institution to provide food services

(a) 1 wish to designate my existing Liquor License # to a Campus
Liquor Complex Yes (] NoO

Additional
Related Facility |Complex Designation

11. Additional Related Facility

To add a Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liquor Complex, include the name of the Related
Facility and include the address and an outlined drawing of the Related Facility Premises.

(2) Address of Related Facility

(b) Outlined diagram provided Yes [ No[d




DR 8442 (03/22/18)

Oath of Applicant

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments
thereto, and that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge

SWMA&M (/ﬁ@(%%i n«“e@t%zﬂw

Date

g Report and Approval of LOCAL Licensing Authority (CITY / COUNTY)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 44,
Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., as amended. Therefore, This Application is Approved.

Local Licensing Authority (City or County)

Date filed with Local Authority

Signature

Title

Date

Report of STATE Licensing Authority

The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 44, Article 3, C.R.S,, as amended.

Signature

Title

Date




AX = F&ﬂa@ /Barriers
Sighage will b | d at+ Bnder/Exit
/\\ FRD'\\T %TQEET Omad 3\5 Sence < precs

xNo A:(coho( Oulside of this area
(R‘(DH’T' OF - WP‘\l < No Underage Orinking

Outceor Geaking - Resuesen Licemses Aees, 75
e e

\\Z Smewm,- NOT INCLUBED IN LICENSEA Apca

Mitlonz, 5

ol

(CURLENTLY LICENSED AREA

Edagc oF River BanK



RESOLUTION NO. 19
(Series of 2020)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE LICENSE
AGREEMENT WITH ELLEN CANCHOLA/SOUTH PARK PUB AND GRILL,
DBA PLATTE RIVER SALOON FOR THE USE OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, Ellen Canchola/South Park Pub and Grill, DBA Platte River Saloon,
has made application to the Town for permission to occupy certain town-owned right-of-
way for the purpose of using the area for restaurant seating and service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that a revocable license can be
granted authorizing use of said public right-of-way as requested without injury to the public
interest or welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO that a revocable license agreement,
a copy of which is attached and fully incorporated herein as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized
and approved for Ellen Canchola/South Park Pub and Grill, DBA Platte River Saloon,
licensee and the Mayor and/or Town Administrator are authorized to execute same on
behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of May, 2020.
Town of Fairplay
(Seal)

By:

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk



REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
OR PUBLIC PLACE

THIS REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR PUBLIC is granted this 27% day
of May, 2020, (the "Effective Date") by the Town of Fairplay, a statutory municipal corporation,
("Town"), whose address is 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440, to Ellen Canchola/South
Park Pub and Grill dba Platte River Saloon, (“Licensee”) whose address is 517/523 Front Street,
Fairplay, CO 80440

A. The Town owns the right-of-way/public place which is commonly known as Front Street
(the “Town ROW™).

B. Licensee desires to allow restaurant service and seating in the Town ROW (the “Private
Activities/Improvements™). The Private Activities/Improvements and their locations within the
Town ROW are depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. Pursuant to Town Code of the Town of Fairplay ("Town Code") and the laws of the State
of Colorado, the Town is vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned
streets, rights-of-way and other public places.

D. The Town is willing to grant a revocable license to Licensee to allow Licensee to install
and operate the Private Activities/Improvements as depicted in Exhibit A, which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by this reference, under certain circumstances and with certain conditions
and stipulations.

E. The intent of this License is to authorize, on a revocable basis, the installation and
operation of the Private Activities/Improvements within the Town ROW without cost or liability
to the Town.

LICENSE
1. Grant of Revocable License.
The Town hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive and revocable authorization (the

"License") to install and operate the Private Activities/Improvements in the Town ROW,
provided, however, that as conditions to the License, the Licensee shall:

) install and maintain the Private Activities/Improvements only within the
boundaries of the area depicted on Exhibit A as being within the Town
ROW/Public Place; and

(i) operatc the Private Activities/Improvements only in accordance with the
operating conditions set forth in Exbibit B hereto, which Exhibit is hereby
incorporated herein by reference.

TOF.TWR.00600



The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the. public and
any rights granted prevmusly by the Town to any person. The Town may enforce this License
either by seeking damages or by specific performance or through any other legal or equitable
remedy available to the Town. '

2. Design, Ihstallation,, Operation and Maintenance.

a.  The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance
of the Private Activities/Improvements. Upon revocation of the License as provided herein and
upon the Town’s demand, Licensee shall pay ‘all costs and perform all removal of the Private
Activities/Improvements from the Town ROW and, as applicable, shall pay all costs of and be
responsible for returmng the land surface to substantlally the same condition that it is on the
Effective Date.

b. This License shall not operate or be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the
Town in exercising its right to make full use of the Town ROW encroached upon as public
thoroughfares or public places, nor shall it operate to restrict utility companies or any other
Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, operate and maintain their installations
within the Town ROW/Public Place.

c. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to
public facilities, utilities or other private activities and/or improvements located within the Town
ROW due to activities authorized by this License.

d. Licensee shall cooperate with Town officials in the installation, removal,
replacement or alteration the Private Activities/Improvements and shall maintain the Private
Activities/Improvements in a good and attractive condition during the term of the License.

e. Licensee acknowledges that it is installing, removing, replacing or altering the
Private Activities/Improvements at its own peril. Licensee is solely responsible for any damage
to the Private Activities/Improvements caused by Town personnel, or the Town's Licensees or
subLicensees, in connection with conducting maintenance or emergency operations in the Public
ROW.

3. Repair of Damages

Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Town ROW caused by its activities. If
such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the Town
may cause repairs to be made at Licensees’ expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon
the Town's request.

4, Term.

The term of this license shall begin on May 28, 2020 and end on September 30, 2020.



Th1s Llcense shall commence on the Effectlve Date and shall termmate ‘on, such date as
the TOWn may revoke th1s Llcense This License may also terminaté upon Licensee's réquest 50
long 'as Licensée rembves all “Pfivate Act1v1t1es/Improvements and returns the Town
ROW/Public Place to substantially similar cond1t1on as that prlor to mstallatlon and operatlon of
the anate Act1v1t1es/Improvements B T

5. _Revoca_t_iQQ; e

e Town may ‘revoke this License upon ﬁve (5) calendar days wrrtten notlce to
Llcensee and upon the oce urrence of any one or more of the followmg ev vnts o

(1) : Breach of thls Llcense by Llcensee 1nc1ud1ng, w1thout llmltatlon the failuré to
fh"‘rnam‘tam the Private’ Act1v1t1es/Improvements in' 2 good and’attractive condition, after
“" Licensee has failed to cure such breach for a perlod of two (2) calendar days frOm recelpt

of written notice of such breach by Licensee from Town. '

(i) A unilateral decision by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town that the Town
ROW i_s desired or beneﬁcial for any purpose.

b, Upon revocatlon Llcensee shall, at Licensee’s sole cost, remove the Prlvate
Act1v1t1es/Improvements ‘and restore the Town ROW/Pubhc Place to substantially the same
condition that it is in on the Effective Date.

c. ﬁpon' '-re&}dcaﬁdﬁ, this Li'c'ense shall terminate, be deemed null and void and of no
further force andeffect. :
d.  Inthe event that Licensee fails to remove the Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements by

the 5% day after the Town delivers notice of revocation to the Licensee, the Town may remove or
cause the Private Activities/Improvements to be removed. The Town may collect the cost of
removal from the Licensee and the Licensee agrees to pay such cost promptly upon written
demand therefore. Licensees further agree that, upon the failure to pay such costs within thirty
(30) days after written demand therefore, the Town shall have the right to file a lien, in the dollar
amount of such eost, against any and all real property owned by the Licensee, which lien may be
foreclosed upoen in the manner provided in Colorado Statutes for the judicial foreclosure of liens.

6. Notice.

Every notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been fully given when delivered by hand or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to
the party's address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address
asa party may desrgnate in wr1t1ng, to the other party.

7. Indemmficatlon and Insurance

’ (i)' Indemmficatlon. The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold
_harmless_thq Town and any of its officers, agents, or employees from any and all



(it)

LI T - '-.‘-1: - B

claims, demands damages 11ab111ty, ot court awards 1nelud1ng Costs and’ attorneys
fees that ‘aré iticutred by’ the Town or that may be awarded as a result of any loss,
injury or damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including
but not limited to, any person, partnership, or corporation, in connection with or
arising out of any act, omission, error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of the
Llcensee or any of” su(;h chensee s agents partners Licensees subLlcensees, or

anate Activitles/Immovem ts ‘Th partrcular and"thhOut 11m1tmg ‘the scope of
the “forégoing agréemeitt “to ndérnnify “and 'hold harmléss, " the ‘Ticetisée "'shall
indeminify the Town for all clairns, damages, Tability, orcourt awards, including

costs and attorneys fees that are 1ncurred by the Town or that may be awarded

have been sustalned by anyone 1nclud1ng but not’ lnmted to any person ﬁrm
partnershlp, or corporatlon in connection’ with or arising out of any claim that, it
whole or in, part, all or any port1on of the Private Act1v1t1es/1mprovements and/or
the Town' ROW constrtutes a dangerous ‘hazardots, ‘and/or unsafe condmon
Llcensee further agrees that should it fail to 1ndemn1fy the Town as requlred in this
section, the Town shall have the nght to file a lien, in the dollar amount for wh10h
the® Llcensee has falled to mdenlmfy the Town, agamst any and a]l real property
owned by the L1censee which lien may ‘be foreclosed upon in'the manner prov1ded
in Colorado Statutes for ‘the judicial foreclosure of liens:

Insurance chensee shall procure and rnalntam at 1ts own_ .cost the followmg
demands and other obhgatrons assumed by Licensee ‘under this’ Agreement or
arising as a result of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be in addition to any
other insurance requirements imposed by this Agreement or by law:

(@ - - Commercial General Liability insurance and Liquor Sales Liability
Insurance with minimum combined single limits of ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000).each. occurrence..and. ONE  MILLION.. DOLLARS .($1,000,000)

: vy« aggregatei sThe’ pohcy shallbe-applicable .to: all premises..and: operations. - The -
i . policy: shall: include coverage: for: bodily. mjury, ‘broad: .form - propetty:: damage

(including ¢ompleted operations), personal injury (including coverage for
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent Licensees,
products, and completed operations. The policies shall name TOWN, its
employees and agents as additional insureds and shall include the following
provisions: (i) severability of interest; (ii) waiver of subrogation; and (iii) cross

iliability endorsement :

”-j (b) Workers Compensatlon msurance to cover obhgatlons‘ 1mposed by
' apphcable 1 ws for. any ernployee engaged in the performance of work under th1s
_,Agreement and Employers Liability ‘insurance with minimum’ Timiits of SIX
HUNDRED' THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000) each accident, SIX HUNDRED



- THOUSAND' DOLLARS ($600 000) disease - pohcy limit, and SIX HUNDRED
"THOUSAND DOLLARS ($6OO 000) disease - each employe¢. Evidence of
quahﬁed self-msured statiis may be- substltuted for the Workers Compensatlon
_ requlrements of thls Subsec’non _ ‘

(c‘) ©“The indurance pohcres required by subsections (a) and (b) above shall
name Town, its employees and agents as additional insureds. No additional
insured endorsement to a pollcy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or
property damage arlsmg from completed operations,

’(d) Every pohcy reqtured ‘under ﬂ’llS Subsect1on (ii) shall be prlmary
carried by or prov1ded through any insurance pool of Town, shall be excess and not
contrlbutory insurance to that ‘provided by Licensee.” Licensée shall ‘be solely
responsrble for any -deductible lossés under any pohcy requrred above: Any
_1nsurance pohcy requrred under thls Agreement shall be wntten by a respon31b1e
company

(e) Prror to commencement of thJS L1cense chensee shall prov1de Town wnh

E prov1d1ng the reqmred coverage “conditions and munmum lirnits” are in full force and
- “effect.” The certlﬁcate shall 1dent1fy this Agreement and shall provide that the ‘Goverage
" ‘afforded under the policies shall not be canceled, terminated or materially changed until
at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice has been glven to Town The completed
certificate of i 1nsurance shall be sent to ' ' . :

‘, Town of F alrplay

901 Main Street
POBox267 -
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
Attn: Tina Darrah

(h) _ Llcense shall not-be relieved of any. liability, . claims,. demands, or other
obligations assumed pursuant. to: this Agreement by reason. of Licensee's failure to-procure .or
maintain insurance; o1 by :reasqn-ofi its. failure to..procute;;or mamtam insurance. in: sufficient
amount, duration or type. Failure on the part of ‘Licensee to procure or maintain policies
providing the required coverage, conditions and minimum limits shall' constitute a material
breach of contract upon which Town may immediately terminate this Agreement, or at its
discretion Town may procure or renew any such policy or any extended reporting period thereto
and may pay any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid by Town
shall be repaid by Licensee to Town upon.demand, or Town may, wnhhold the cost of the
premiums from any momes‘due to Llcensee ﬁom Town B

(1) The partres hereto understand and agree that Town is relylng on and does
not waive or 1ntend to walve by any prov131on of thls Agreement the monetary lnnltatlons.
(present or future) or any other rlghts unmumtles and protectlons provrded by the Colorado



Governmental Immumty Act §§ 24-10- 101 et seq., C. R.S., as from time to time amended, or
otherwise available to Town, its officers, or its employees.

8. .'Competi:n'g Uses.

“'The Private Actlwtres/Improvements and the Llcensee s activities wrthm the Town ROW
shall not interfere with water facilities, sanitary or storm sewer facilities of ‘other pubhc use of
the Town ROW Licensee s Prlvate Act1v1t1es/Improvements ‘shall be mamtalned and’ altered
fromi’ t1me to ‘time;, if necessary in, “the reasohable’ determination of the Town so as to av01d
mterference wrth other property, uses and unprovements :

9. ' 'Mlscellaneous Provisions
a. Warver of Breach A Warver by any party to this chense ‘of the breach of any

term of provision of this L1cense shall not operate or be constructed as a warver of any
subsequent breach by any party h

b. Binding Effect. This License shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon,
the parties, their respectrve legal representatrves successors, heirs, and" “alsigns; provrded
however that nothrng in this paragraph shall be construed to permrt the assignment of this
License except as otherwise expressly authorized herein.

C. Underlvlng Intent and Scone It 1s the 1ntent of this chense that the Town shall
1ncur ho cost or expense attrlbutable to ‘ot arising from ‘the’ 1nstallat10n construetlon
mamtenance or operatron of the Private Activities/Improvements authorized by this License and
that, in all instances, the risk of loss, liability, obligation, damages, and claims associated with
the Private Activities/Improvements shall be borne. by the Licensee. This License does not
confer upon the Licensee any other right, permit, license, approval, or consent other than that
expressly provided for herein and this License shall not be construed to waive, modlfy amend,
or alter the application of any other federal, state, or local laws, including laws governing zoning,
land use, property maintenance, or nuisance.

d.  No Third Party. Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this License is intended to or
shall create a contractual relationship with; cause of action in favor of; or claim for relief for, any
third party. Absolutely no third-party benefi01ar1es are intenided by this License. Any. third party
receiving a benefit from this License is an incidental and unintended beneficiary only.

e. Governing Law. Venue. And Enforcement. Thjs' License shall be governed by
and interpreted according to the law of the State of Colorado. Venue for any action arising under
this License shall be in the appropriate court for Park County, Colorado.

; A ,I\zo Warver of Immuml. Nothrng 1n thls chense is. mtended to Warve any
protection afforded to the Town by the Colorado Governmental Immumty Act C. R S.'§ 4
101 et seq. or any other apphcable law prov1d1ng 1mmun1ty to the Town, its ofﬁcra]s “offic cers
agents, and employees.




TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, a Colorado Municipal

Corporation

By:

Its:
ATTEST:
Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

LICENSEE:

By:

Print Name:

Position/Title:
STATE OF COLORADO )

) ss.
COUNTY OF PARK )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of

2020, : by . . as

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

My commission expires:

Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

TOWN ROW AREA BOUNDARIES AND SITE PLAN FOR PRIVATE
ACTIVITIES/IMPROVEMENTS

See Adtached



7

¥
£
‘

%\_ﬁ_ﬂ_.ﬂ

A

| Sdewalk- NOT IN LICENSED AEA,

Fark Bag

A”C)I

EXHIBT ‘A S

Sleres WILL R

FRONT STREET Pikeed AT ente/
RileHT-0F- WAY . No ALQoL gtg;m
I~ OF THis AREH

e : + NO uNDERALE
QU POOR - DUNKNG |
EATING REQUESTED Licensey AReA

eNteR/ ey (T

Platte River Saloon
511|622 FRONT ST.

\N

Han
i




D

2)

3)

EXHIBIT B
OPERATING CONDITIONS

It is understood by the Licenéée that no alcohol may be served in this area until all
necessary liquor licenses have been obtained from the Town of Fairplay and the
State of Colorado.

Licensee agrees that all applicable health orders issued by the State of Colorado and
Park County will be complied with and that it is Licensee’s responsibility to be
aware of such orders.

Licensee agrees that the operating hours will end at 9:00 p.m. for outdoor seating
authorized by this agreement.







DR 8442 (03/22/19)

COLORADC DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division
(303)-205-2300

Permit Application
and Report of Changes

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Current License Number

Local License Fee $

All Answers Must Be Printed in Black Ink or Typewritten

1. Applicant is a Present License Number
3 Corporation ......ccececeveevererseeninne [ Individual
O Partnership.........c.mmmmressmerssrseesen JK] Limited Liability Company

2. Name of Licensee

Ellen Ca nelw o

?

3. Trade Name

\o?\"‘\t River ga\oom

4 Location Address

51 FTrowk Streed

’ Sautl Pack Pubsbal

-

City

feorplay

Coun

P

80 q'L[’O

ark.

SELECT THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2.

Section A — Manager reg/change

SectionC

* License Account No.

O Manager's Registration (Tavern)
[0 Manager's Registration (Lodging & Entertainment)

[0 Change of Manager (Other Licenses pursuant to section
44-3-301(8), C.R.S.) NO FEE

O Manager's Registration (Hotel & Restr.)...........ccc.oveveenne

$75.00

Section B — Duplicate License

» Liquor License No.

O Duplicate License

[ Retail Warehouse Storage Permit (82).........oeceureeereerenes $100.00
03 Wholesale Branch House Permit (€2) .......c.coercrsnen. 100.00
O Change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (8a) .......ccocevernrucnn. 50.00
0 Change Location Permit (8a)............cco.uemserreusmesssserssenesns 150.00

ﬁ Change, Alter or Modify Premises $150.00 x 4
TotalFee  |50.~

O Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R $100.00 x
Total Fee

] Addition of Related Facility to an Existing Resort or Campus
Liquor Complex $160.00 x Total Fee

No Fee

$75.00

[J Campus Liquor Complex Designation

O Sidewalk Service Area

Do Not Write in This Space — For Department of Revenue Use Only

Date License Issued

License Account Number

Period

The State may convert your check to a one time electronic banking transaction, Your bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by the State. If converted, your cheek will not
be retumned. if your check Is rejected due to insufficient or uncollected funds, the Department
of Revenue may collec! the payment amount directly frem your bank account electronically.

TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE .00

R e ———

e




DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Instruction Sheet

For All Sections, Complete Questions 1-4 Located on Page 1

[] Section A

To Register or Change Managers, check the appropriate box in section A and complete question
8 on page 5. Proceed to the Oath of Applicant for signature. Submit to State Licensing Authority
for approval.

[] Section B

For a Duplicate license, be sure to include the liquor license number in section B on page 1 and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

‘Eﬂ’ Section C

Check the appropriate box in section C and proceed below.

1) For a Retail Warehouse Storage Permit, go to page 3 complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

2) For a Wholesale Branch House Permit, go to page 3 and complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.
Submit to State Licensing Authority for approval.

3) To Change Trade Name or Corporation Name, go to page 3 and complete question 6 (be sure to check
the appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant
signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer,

_Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State Liquor Licensing Authority.

lo modify Premise, or add Sidewalk Service Area, go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the
ecessary information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit
to Local Liquor Licensing Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor
Licenses submit to State

Liquor Licensing Authority.

5) For Optional Premises go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing
Authority (City or County).

6) To Change Location, go to page 3 and complete question 7. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature. Retail Liquor License submit to Local Liquor Licensing
Authority (City or County). Manufacturer, Wholesaler and Importer's Liquor Licenses submit to State
Liquor Licensing Authority.

7) Campus Liquor Complex Designation, go to page 4 and complete question 10. Submit the necessary
information and proceed to page 5 for Oath of Applicant signature.

8) To add another Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liguor Complex, go to page 4 and
complete question 11.




DR 8442 (03/22119)

Storage Permit

5. Retail Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit
I Retail Warehouse Permit for:
O On—-Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)
[0 Off-Premises Licensee (Liquor stores)
[0 Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

City , County , Zip

Attach a deed/ lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.
Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

Change Trade Name or
Corporate Name

6. Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

O Change of Trade name / DBA only

I Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or
2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

Change of Location

7. Change of Location

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing
authority. You may only change location within the same jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to
44-3-311(1) C.R.S. Your application must be on file with the local authority thirty {30} days before a public hearing can bs held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing

(a) Address of current premises

City County Zip

(b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
premises by the licensee)

Address

City County Zip

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State Zip

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,

possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.

e e e R ey oy o ey e T v - Ty o e e R e e S ———




DR 8442 {03/22/19)

Change of Manager

8. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern, Hotel and Restaurant, Lodging & Entertainment
liquor license or licenses pursuant to section 44-3-301(8).
(a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-1 H/R, Tavern and Lodging & Entertainment only)
Former manager's name
New manager's name

(b) Date of Employment
Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establishment? YesO3 NoO
Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment? Yes[J No(l

If yes, give name and location of establishment

Modify Premises or Addition of Optional
Premises, Related Facility, or Sidewalk Service Area

9. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, Addition of Related Facility, or Addition of
a Sidewalk Service Area

NOTE: Licensees may not modify or add to their licensed premises until approved by state and local authorities.

(a) Describe change proposed AC\&\"\‘?\ an Qrea fn 'Ff‘ ouA O'J[ b@vl'd/‘-kd
o alow exd= Sacb.wl\ L A o dAee G‘Fvot Cbpétrt

- )
QO\[} d f‘qu\}O\iA O §
J
(b) If the madification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
24-20 (moldaylyear) End__ 2 [30-a0 (moldaylyear)

NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Will the proposed change result in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

{If yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that apply) Yes[] NolX
(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning laws? Yes K| No{l

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises
has the local authority authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of
optional premises? Yes i NoO

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.
(9) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

(h) For the addition of a Sidewalk Service Area per Regulation 47-302(A)(4), include documentation received
from the local governing body authorizing use of the sidewalk. Documentation may include but is not limited
to a statement of use, permit, easement, or other legal permissions.

Campus Liquor

10. Campus Liquor Complex Designation
An institution of higher education or a person who contracts with the institution to provide food services

(a) | wish to designate my existing Liquor License # {o a Campus
Liquor Complex Yes[d NoDO

Additional
Related Facility |Complex Designation

11. Additional Related Facility

To add a Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liquor Complex, include the name of the Related
Facility and include the address and an outlined drawing of the Related Facility Premises.

(a) Address of Related Facility

{b) Outlined diagram provided Yes [0 No[




L ke

DR 8442 (03/22/19)

Oath of Applicant

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments
thereto, and that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge

Signat%

Title

ownel

Date

5/ot~20

Report and Approval of LOCAL Licensing Authority (CITY / COUNTY)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is
satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 44,
Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., as amended. Therefore, This Application is Approved.

Local Licensing Authority (City or County)

Date filed with Local Authority

Signature

Title

Date

Report of STATE Licensing Authority
The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 44, Article 3, C.R.S., as amended.

Signature

Title

Date

P T AT I T AT A, M e . . e




| Sdewalk - NOT IN_LICENSED ALeA

Fagk B

L\”c)l

7\ X = FENCING Jene e
Senes WL Be
«—FRONT STREET Pureep A evier/
RI&HT-0F- WAY + No Mol sasin
o’ » OF THis ARCA

+ NO UNDeRpSE
PRANKNG

OUTDOOR.
. SEATING- REQUESTED Liense AREA
0

eNER/ EX (T

Platke River Saloon

D162 FRONT ST

1/
Y

Edac of Rwer Bank



RESOLUTION NO. 20
(Series of 2020)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO APPROVING A REVOCABLE LICENSE
AGREEMENT WITH RON LEGGETT/ LEGGETT ENTERPRISES LLC., FOR
THE USE OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY.

WHEREAS, Ron Leggett/Leggett Enterprises LLC. has made application to the
Town for permission to occupy certain town-owned right-of-way for the purpose of using
the area for restaurant seating and service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that a revocable license can be
granted authorizing use of said public right-of-way as requested without injury to the public
interest or welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO that a revocable license agreement,
a copy of which is attached and fully incorporated herein as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized
and approved for Ron Leggett/Leggett Enterprises LLC. licensee and the Mayor and/or
Town Administrator are authorized to execute same on behalf of the Town.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 27th day of May, 2020.

Town of Fairplay
(Seal)

Mayor
ATTEST:

Town Clerk



REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
OR PUBLIC PLACE

THIS REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR PUBLIC is granted this 27 day
of May, 2020, (the "Effective Date") by the Town of Fairplay, a statutory municipal corporation,
("Town"), whose address is 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado 80440, to Ron Leggett/Leggett
Enterprises, LLC, (“Licensee”) whose address is 526 Front Street, Fairplay, CO 80440

A. The Town owns the right-of-way/public place which is commonly known as Front Street
(the “Town ROW™).

B. Licensee desires to allow restaurant service and seating in the Town ROW (the “Private
Activities/Improvements™). The Private Activities/Improvements and their locations within the
Town ROW are depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. Pursuant to Town Code of the Town of Fairplay ("Town Code") and the laws of the State
of Colorado, the Town is vested with power and authority over the use of municipally owned
streets, rights-of-way and other public places.

D. The Town is willing to grant a revocable license to Licensee to allow Licensee to install
and operate the Private Activities/Improvements as depicted in Exhibit A, which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by this reference, under certain circumstances and with certain conditions
and stipulations.

E. The intent of this License is to authorize, on a revocable basis, the installation and
operation of the Private Activities/Improvements within the Town ROW without cost or liability
to the Town.

LICENSE
1. Grant of Revocable License.

The Town hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive and revocable authorization (the
"License") to install and operate the Private Activities/Improvements in the Town ROW,
provided, however, that as conditions to the sLicense, the Licensee shall:

(i) install and mamtam the Prlvate Activities/Improvements only within the
boundaries of the aréa ‘deépicted on Exhibif ‘A as being within the Town
ROW/Pubhc Place, and L

(ii) "cperate thc anate 'Act1v1ues/hnprovements only -in- accordance =f;
-.operating: conditions set forth in Exbibit B hereto, which Exhibit is hereby
incorporated herein by reference. -

TOF.TWR.00600



The rights granted under this License are expressly subject to the rights of the public and
any rights granted previously by the Town to any person. The Town may enforce this License
either by seeking damages or by specific performance or through any other legal or equitable
remedy available to the Town.

2. Design, Installation, Operation and Maintenance.

a. The Licensee shall pay all costs of design, installation, operation and maintenance
of the Private Activities/Improvements. Upon revocation of the License as provided herein and
upon the Town’s demand, Licensee shall pay éll costs and perform all removal of the Private
Activities/Improvements from the Town ROW and, as applicable, shall pay all costs of and be
responsible for returning the land surface to substantially the same condition that it is on the
Effective Date.

b. This License shall not operate or be construed to abridge, limit or restrict the
Town in exercising its right to make full use of the Town ROW encroached upon as public
thoroughfares or public places, nor shall it operate to restrict utility companies or any other
Licensees in exercising their rights to construct, remove, operate and maintain their installations
within the Town ROW/Public Place.

c. Licensee hereby assumes full responsibility for any and all damages incurred to
public facilities, utilities or other private activities and/or improvements located within the Town
ROW due to activities authorized by this License.

d. Licensee shall cooperate with Town officials in the installation, removal,
replacement or alteration the Private Activities/Improvements and shall maintain the Private
Activities/Improvements in a good and attractive condition during the term of the License.

€. Licensee acknowledges that it is installing, removing, replacing or altering the
Private Activities/Improvements at its own peril. Licensee is solely responsible for any damage
to the Private Activities/Improvements caused by Town personnel, or the Town's Licensees or
subLicensees, in connection with conducting maintenance or emergency operations in the Public
ROW.

3. Repair of Damages

Licensee shall promptly repair all damage to the Town ROW caused by its activities. If
such damage poses a threat to health, safety or welfare of the public or individuals, the Town
may cause repairs to be made at Licensees’ expense unless the Licensee makes such repairs upon
the Town's request.

4, Term.

The term of this license shall begin on May 28, 2020 and end on September 30, 2020.



) This Llcense shall commence on the Effectlve Date and shall termmate on such date as
the ToWn may revoke thls Llcense This License may also térmiriate upon Licensee's request so
long as Licensee removes ‘all Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements and returns the Town
ROW/Public Place to substantially similar condition as that prior to installation and operation of
the Private Activities/Improvements.

5. Revocation.

A Town may revoke thls Llcense upon five (5) calendar days written notice to
Llcensee and upon the occurrence of any one or more of the followmg events

- ‘(1) Breach of thrs Llcense by L1censee mcluding, w1thout 11m1tat10n the farlure to

_ 'maintain the Private Act1v1t1es/lmprovements in a good and attractive condition, aftér
" Licensee has failed to cure such breach for a perlod of two (2) calendar days from recelpt
* of writteni notice of such breach by Licensee from Town.

(ii) © A unilateral decision by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town that the Town
ROW is desired or beneﬁcial for any purpose.

b. Upon revocatlon L1censee shall at’ L1censee 's sole cost, remove the Private
Act1v1t1es/Improvements and restore the TQWn ROW/Public Place to substantially the same
condition that it is in on the Effective Date.

c. Upon revocation, this License shall terminate, be deemed null and void and of no
further force and effect.

d. In the event that Licensee fails to remove the Private Activitiés/Improvements by
the 5™ day after the Town delivers notice of revocation to the Licensee, the Town may remove or
cause the Private Activities/Improvements to be removed. The Town may. collect the cost of
removal from the Licensee and the Licensee agrees to pay such cost promptly upon written
demand therefore. Licensees further agree that, upon the failure to pay such costs within thirty
(30) days after written demand therefore, the Town shall have the right to file a lien, in the dollar
amount of such cost, against any and all real property owned by the Licensee, which lien may be
foreclosed upon in the manner provided in Colorado Statutes for the judicial foreclosure of liens.

6. Notice.

Every notice required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been fully given when delivered by hand or upon delivery when sent by overnight mail, to
the party's address set forth in the introductory paragraph of this License or at such other address
as a party may designate, in writing, to the other party.

7. Indemnification and Insurance.

@) Indemnification. The Licensee expressly agrees to, and shall, indemnify and hold
harmless the Town and any of its officers, agents, or employees from any and all



(i)

ges, /

fees that ‘ate inciitted by’ the Town or that may be awarded as a result of any loss,
injury or damage sustained or claimed to have been sustained by anyone, including
but not limited to, any person, partnership, or corporation, in connection with or
arising out- of any act, omission, error, mistake, negligence, or other fault of the
Llcensee or any of ‘such’ Llcensee S agents partners L1censees subLlcensees or
lessees in the 1nstallatron construct:lon use, operatlon or mamtenance of ‘the
anate Act1v1t1es/IIhprovements ‘In partlcular and’ w1thout 11m1t1ng ‘the” scope of
the foregorng agreement to" 1ndemn1fy and ‘hold harmless “the Licensée shall
indemnify the Town for all ‘claims, damages, liability, of court awards, including
costs and attorneys fees that are incurred by the Tovwn or that may . be awarded

_aga:rnst the Town as a result of any loss, 1nJury or’ damage sustamed or clarmed to

have been sustained by anyone mcludmg but not 1nn1te V,’to any person ﬁrm,
partnershlp, or corporatlon in' connectlon 'with of arising. out of any cla1m that in

~ whole or in/part, all or any’ portlon of the Private Act1v1t1es/lmprovements and/or

the Town ROW constltutes a dangerous hazardous, and/or unsafe cond1t10n
Llcensee further agrees that’ should it fail to 1ndemmfy the Town as requlred in this
section, the Town shall have the rlght fo file 4 lien; in'the dollar amount for whrch
the Llcensee has failed to 1ndemn1fy the Town, agalnst any and all real property
owned by the Llcensee which tien may be foreclosed upon 1n the manner provrded
1n Colorado Statutes for ‘the ]ud1c1al foreclosuré of liens. -

Insurance Llcensee shall procure and- malntam “at its own cost, the followmg
policy or pohc1es ‘of insurance' sufficient to’ insure against all habrhty, ‘claims,
demands, and  other obhgatlons assumed by Licensee under this Agreement’ of

arising as a result of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be in addition to any

other insurance requirements imposed by this Agreement or by law:

(a - N Com_mercial General Liability insurance and Liquor Sales Liability
Insurance with minimum combined single limits of ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000). each -occurrence and ONE MILLION,. DOLLARS ($1,000,000)

.aggregate... The policy- shall be applrcable to all premrses and operatrons The
...policy shall include . coverage - for bodily, m_]ury, broad, form property. damage

(including completed operatlons), personal injury (mcludmg coverage for
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent Licensees,
products, and completed operations. The policies shall name TOWN, its
employees and agents as additional insureds and shall include the following
provisions: (i) severability of interest; (ii) waiver of subrogation; and (iii) cross
liabillty endorsement. JERE

o -
pis ‘l.-* PR

: (b) Workers Compensatlon 1nsurance fo Eover obhgatlons Imposed by

) apphcable laws for any’ employee engaged ini the performance of work under this

Agreemeint, and Employers Liability insurance with minimum limits of SIX

'HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600,000) each accident, SIX HUNDRED



el 'ATHOUSAND DOLLARS ($600 OOO) disease - pol1cy limit, and SIX HUNDRED

- THOUSAND DOLLARS ($600, 000) disease " - ‘each employee Ev1dence of

quahﬁed self-msured status -may . be substrtuted for the Workers Compensatlon
requlrements of thrs Subsectron o

() The insurance policies required by subsections (a) and (b) above shall
name Town, its employees and agents as additional insureds. No additional
insured endorsement to a pohcy shall contain any exclusion for bodily injury or
property damage arrsmg from completed operations.

(d) ‘ Every pOlioy __required _under this Subsection (ii) shall be primary
insurance, and any insurance carried by Town, its officers, or its employees, or
carried by or provrded through any insurance pool of Town, shall be excess and not
contrrbutory insurance ‘to " that provided by Licensee.  Licensee shall be- solely
'responsrble for+ any “deductible losses under any pollcy requlred above ‘Any
insurance pohcy requlred under this Agreement shall be wrltten by a respons1b1e
company -

(e) PI‘IOI' to commencement of this License, Llcensee shall prov1de Town with
‘a certificate of msurance completed by Llcensees insurer as evrdence that’ p011c1es
provrdmg thé requlred coverage, conditions and minimum limits are in full force’ and
effect. The certificate shall 1dent1fy ‘this’ Agreement and shall provide that the coverage
afforded under the policies shall niot be cariceled, terminated or materially changed until
at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice has been given to Town. The coleeted
cettificate of insurance shall be sent to:

Town of F airplay

901 Main Street

PO Box 267 -

Fairplay, Colorado 80440
Attn: Tina Darrah

(h) - Llcense shall not ‘be. reheved of any 11ab111ty, clalms demands .Qor other

T

,,,,,

amount, duratlon or type Farlure on the part of L1censee to procure or mamtam pohcres
providing the required coverage, conditions and minimum limits shall constitute a material
breach of contract upon:. which Town may immediately terminate this Agreement, or at its
discretion Town may procure or renew any such policy or any extended reporting period thereto
and may pay any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid.by Town
shall be repaid by Licensee to Townlupon demand or Town may. wrthhold the cost of the
premiums ﬁom any momés due to 'Licen see from Town R ’

‘o The p“artles 'hereto understan and agree tha Town 1s; rel ng on, ‘atid 'ddés
not waive or 1ntend to Walve by any provmon of thrs Agreement the monetary hmrtatlons



Governmental Immumty Act §§ 24- 10: 101 et seq 'C.R.S.; as from t1me to'tinte. amended, or
otherwise available to Town, its ‘officers, of its ‘employees.

8. Competiné Uses -. '

The Private Act1v1t1es/Improvements and the Llcensee s activities w1thm the Town ROW
shall not interfere with water facilities, samtary or storm sewer facilities or other public use of
the Town ROW. L1censee s Prlvate Act1v1t1es/Improvements shall be maintained and altered
from t1me to time, if 1 necessary in the reaSOnable determination of the Town so as to avo1d
1nterference w1th other property, uses and unprovements

9. Miscellaneous Provisions
a Walver of Breach. ‘A walver by any party to this License of the breach of any

ferm ‘6r prov1s1on of ‘this L1cense shall not operate or be constructed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach by any party N .

b. Binding Effect. This License shall inure to the benefit of, and be bmdmg upon,
the parties, their respectlve legal representatlves SUCCESsors, heirs, and as51gns prov1ded
however, that nothmg in this paragraph shall be construed to pernnt the assignment of this
License except as otherwise expréssly authorized herein.

c. Underlvmg Intent ‘and. Scone It is the 1ntent of this Llcense that the Town shiall
incur no cost or expenSe ‘attributable ‘to" or arising’ from ‘the 1nstallat10n construction,
maintenance, or operation of thé Private Activities/Improvements authorized by this License and
that, in all instances, the risk of loss, liability, obligation, damages, and claims associated with
the Private Activities/Improvements shall be borne by the Licensee. This License does not
confer upon the Licensee any other right, permit, license, approval, or consent other than that
expressly provided for herein and this License shall not be construed to waive, modify, amend,
or alter the application of any other federal, state, or local laws, including laws governing zoning,
land use, property maintenance, or nuisance.

d. . No_Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this License is intended to or
shall create a contractual relationship with, cause of action in favor of, or claim for relief for, any
third party. Absolutely no third-party beneficiaries are intended by this License. Any third party
receiving a benefit from this License is an incidental and unintended beneficiary only."

e. -~ Governing Law. Venue. And Enforcement. This License shall be governed by
and interpreted according to the law of the State of Colorado. Venue for any action arising under
this License shall be in the appropriate court for Park County, Colorado.

f. No Walver of Immumtv Nothlng in’ this License 1s 1ntended to wa1ve any
protection afforded to the Town by the Colorado Governmental Immumty Act CR. S § 24- 10-
101 et seq. or any other apphcable law prov1d1ng immunity to the Town, its officials, officérs,
agents, and employees.



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, a Colorado Municipal

Corporation
By:
Its:
ATTEST:
Tina Darrah, Town Clerk
LICENSEE:
By:_
Print Name:
Position/Title:
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF PARK )
The foregoing instrument Was acknowledged before me this day of ;
2020, . by S o ‘ as - ; . of
WITNESS my hand and official seal.

- My commission expires:

~ 'Notary Public



EXHIBIT A

TOWN ROW AREA BOUNDARIES AND SITE PLAN FOR PRIVATE
ACTIVITIES/IMPROVEMENTS

See Aka dredl.



_\@/@44 Enlerprises,
W& LLC
o/M &80 %V/
Nz N 530 Bt St.
520 pront”
al o
< S
-
_Oo FronT  Oreeer woi
<
>
L "
10
51 Fent ST. 511 | 522 TRowl OT-
\‘ﬂoﬂlﬂ .WOR




1)
2)

3)

EXHIBIT B
OPERATING CONDITIONS
It is understood by the Licensee that no alcohol may be served in this area.
Licensee agrees that all applicable health orders issued by the State of Colorado and
Park County will be complied with and that it is Licensee’s responsibility to be

aware of such orders.

Licensee agrees that the operating hours will end at 9:00 p.m. for outdoor seating
authorized by this agreement.






COLORADO

Department of Public
Health & Environment

COVID-19

Guidance for Restaurants and Food Services

RESTAURANT AND FOOD SERVICES - PICK UP ONLY

GUIDANCE FOR PICK-UP SPACE

Limit restaurant service to walk-up/ window/ curbside pick up, or delivery only.
All bars must remain closed to in-person patrons (take-out permitted, e.g. beer
sales/cocktail kits from a brewery).

Elevate and increase frequency of cleaning practices, including disinfection of
high-touch areas.

Conduct daily disinfection and full cleaning in-between shifts in accordance with
CDPHE guidance

Implement symptom monitoring protocols (including workplace temperature
monitoring and symptom screening questions) where possible. (Additional
Guidance) and encourage sick employees to use the CDPHE Symptom Tracker
Post signage for employees and customers on good hygiene and other sanitation
practices

Clearly designate pick-up waiting areas with markers for proper distancing
between parties, and ensure they do not interfere with in-establishment dining -
whether indoors or outside.

GUIDANCE REGARDING EMPLOYEES

Provide guidance and encouragement on
maintaining 6 foot distancing between
employees.

Wear face coverings during customer
interactions

Wear gloves and face coverings
whenever possible during meal-prep and
cleaning.

Institute frequent breaks to wash hands.
Require employees to stay home when
showing any symptoms or signs of
sickness.

Employers are encouraged to provide
high-quality face coverings

GUIDANCE TO PROTECT CUSTOMERS

o |mplement 6 foot distancing measures
(i.e., marked space in check-out lines)

& Provide contactless payment options
whenever possible.

e Make accommodations for individuals
unable to adhere to mask and physical
distancing requirements, such as
takeout, curbside or delivery.

RESTAURANT AND FOOD SERVICES - INDOOR AND OUTDOOR ON-PREMISE DINING

The intent of this guidance is to open establishments for the primary purpose of dine-in service, or what is colloquially referred to as “restaurants.” Any
establishment that can adhere to the guidelines below and ensure access to food for on-premise consumnption can open. The provision of food/meals
must be from a licensed retail food establishment. Other kinds of establishments that do not serve food will be evaluated in June.

COVID-19 GUIDANCE FOR RESTAURANTS AND FOOD SERVICES 052420 1



GUIDANCE FOR FOOD SERVICE SPACE

GUIDANCE REGARDING EMPLOYEES

GUIDANCE TO PROTECT CUSTOMERS

e Restaurants are encouraged to continue curbside pick-up/delivery, including
alcohol pick- up/delivery.
e Outdoor dine-in service is encouraged. Please work with local authorities

to get authorization for expanding space to accommodate outdoor dine-in
for adjacent or nonadjacent public or private spaces. The following
requirements must be met:

[e]

o
(o]

Patrons in different parties must be a minimum of 6 feet apart.
The spacing of tables may need to be 6 feet or more to ensure
proper physical | distancing between diners from different parties.
All employees must wear face coverings.

Disinfecting and deep-cleaning of all shared surfaces between
seatings. -

e Indoor dine-in service can be held at a 50% of the posted occupancy code

limit and a maximum of 50 patrons, if the following requirements can be
met:

e}

[e]

Patrons in different parties must be a minimum of 6 feet apart.
The spacing of tables may need to be 6 feet or more to ensure
proper physical distancing between diners from different parties.
All employees must wear face coverings.

Ensure maximum ventilation by opening windows and minimizing
air conditioning to the extent possible.

Deep clean and disinfect all shared surfaces between parties/at
each turnover.

Keep parties together, and do not allow them to mingle with each
other..

e  Limit party size to eight people or fewer.

e  Make efforts to reduce congregating inside and outside the establishment
including:

(o]

Encouraging reservations, and preferably requiring reservations, if
feasible..

Waiting parties must not congregate in entrance areas and should
wait in their cars or off premises until seating is available.

No communal seating.

No self-service stations or buffets.

No seat-yourself options to ensure that a table has been
disinfected prior to a new patron.

Do not seat people in the bar if it is being used to prepare food or
drink. If the bar area is not being used to prepare food or drink, n
parties could sit there under the same distancing requirements as a
regular table,

Clearly mark floor and ground to delineate 6 -foot spacing for
people in lines, and mark how foot traffic should move. Clearly
mark closed tables not available for seating customers.

COVID-19 GUIDANCE FOR RESTAURANTS AND FOOD SERVICES 052420

Implement symptom monitoring
protocols (including workplace
temperature monitoring and symptom
screening questions) where possible
(Additional Guidance) and encourage
sick employees to use the CDPHE
Symptom Tracker,
Appoint one employee per shift to
monitor staff and public for adherence
to
safety measures.
Require employees to stay home and
refer to employer or state support when
showing any symptoms or signs of
sickness {Information about emergency
sick leave pay).
Provide guidance, training, and ongoing
training on maintaining 6 foot distancing
between employees to the greatest
extent possible in all areas of operation.
Implement systems to minimize staff
interactions, such as work flows, shift
cohorting (same staff on each shift),
staggering of shifts, shift changes, and
breaks.
Require employees to wear face
coverings while in the establishment.
Require face! coverings for vendors,
suppliers, and contract workers entering
the licensed establishment.
Require gloves or frequent
handwashing. Encourage frequent
breaks to wash hands (at least every 30
minutes) including upon arrival and
departure.
Adhere strictly to the hygienic practices
listed in the Colorado Retail Food
Regulations including:

o Not working when sick

o Frequent hand washing

o Changing gloves between tasks

o Using a fresh pair of gloves

after each handwashing.

Provide an option for customers
to “sign in” to facilitate notifying
them if an exposure occurs.
Provide contactless payment or
prepayment options whenever
possible.

Establish customer waiting areas,
outdoors if possible, that
maintain proper physical |
distancing from other guests.
Restrict standing and/or
congregating in the bar area,
entrance/exit, and any interior
spaces.

Continue curbside pick
up/delivery options and
recommend them for vulnerable
individuals.

Request customers to wear face
coverings when not eating or
drinking, e.g.,, walking past other
tables to get to delivery areas or
restrooms. .

Consider refusing service to
customers who refuse to adhere
to hygiene and physical
distancing requirements
Make accommodations for
individuals unable to adhere to
masking and physical distancing
requirements, such as takeout,
curbside or delivery.



® Post clear signs notifying patrons and employees of hygiene and sanitation
expectations, including not entering if they or anyone in their household is
experiencing any symptoms of illness.

° Minimize objects touched by multiple patrons including:

o Remove/close games and dance floors that require or encourage
standing around (darts/pool tables/shuffleboard, arcade games);
remove board games.

o Discontinue use of tablecloths, or move to single-use, or remove
and replace laundered tablecloths between patrons.

® Disinfect any shared objects such as check presenters and POS machines
thoroughly between uses.

] Increase cleaning and disinfection protocols and track with publicly posted
cleaning logs including:

o Use disposable single-use menus, menu boards, or create online
menus for guests to review from their electronic device.

o Provide single-use or single serving condiments.

Disinfect restrooms every hour.

o] Block off stalls and urinals with proper signage to support 6 feet
between patrons. This may require reduced bathroom capacity or
even only one person in a bathroom at a time.

® Provide hand sanitizer at check-in area and throughout the venue.

[e]

Consider modifying the menu to create
additional space in the kitchen and
promote physical distancing.
Implement physical distancing where
practicable.

“All staff” meetings must follow physical
distancing. Consider virtual meetings or
meetings outside with appropriate
distancing.

Require employees to take home all
belongings, including water bottles,
after every shift.

Provide high-quality face coverings for
employees as much as possible.

IF THERE IS A CONFIRMED CASE OF COVID-19 AMONG CUSTOMERS OR EMPLOYEES

® The restaurant must notify and cooperate with their local public health agency on next steps.

e Llocal public health agency contacts can be found here.
® Outbreak guidance for non-healthcare facilities can be found here,

COVID-19 GUIDANCE FOR RESTAURANTS AND FOOD SERVICES 052420







